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Orga n isation 

Your Ref: Our Ref: 
BMcL-0036-12 HYPB02/01 

Mr B McLoughlin 
Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry 
Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT14GB 

Dear Sir 

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ 
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
yth May 2013 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS- RAYCHEL 
FERGUSON PRELIMINARY 

I refer to the above matter, to your letter dated 11 th December 2012 (referenced 
above) and to our responses dated 29th January 2013 and 18th April 2013. 

I am instructed by my client, the Belfast Trust that the Nursing Office has now 
confirmed it holds no documents relating to the Critical Incident Review Group in 
respect of Lucy Crawford. 

This now completes my client's response to your aforementioned letter. 

Yours faithfully 

Angela Crawford 
Solicitor 
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